

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 59

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 59

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 59

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

59. Members should take measures to ensure ~~appropriate that digital labour platforms and digital platform workers both participate, considering the nature of work arrangements, in~~ the financing of sustainable social security systems based on the principle of financial, fiscal and economic sustainability, with due regard to social justice and equity.

59. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour ~~veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques comme les travailleurs des plateformes numériques participent, en fonction de la nature des modalités de travail, à assurer le~~ financement approprié des systèmes de sécurité sociale durables, sur la base du principe de pérennité financière, budgétaire et économique, compte dûment tenu de la justice sociale et de l'équité.

59. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar ~~que tanto las plataformas digitales de trabajo como los trabajadores de plataformas digitales participen, tomando en consideración la naturaleza de las modalidades de trabajo, en la~~ una financiación apropiada de los sistemas de seguridad social sostenibles sobre la base del principio de sostenibilidad financiera, fiscal y económica, teniendo debidamente en cuenta la justicia social y la equidad.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 59

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 59

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 59

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

59. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms and digital platform workers both participate, considering the nature of work arrangements, in the financing of social security systems ~~based on the principle of financial, fiscal and economic sustainability, with due regard to social justice and equity.~~

59. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques comme les travailleurs des plateformes numériques participent, en fonction de la nature des modalités de travail, au financement des systèmes de sécurité sociale, ~~sur la base du principe de pérennité financière, budgétaire et économique, compte dûment tenu de la justice sociale et de l'équité.~~

59. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que tanto las plataformas digitales de trabajo como los trabajadores de plataformas digitales participen, tomando en consideración la naturaleza de las modalidades de trabajo, en la financiación de los sistemas de seguridad social ~~sobre la base del principio de sostenibilidad financiera, fiscal y económica, teniendo debidamente en cuenta la justicia social y la equidad.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 59

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 59

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 59

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

59. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms and digital platform workers both participate, considering the nature of work arrangements, in the financing of social security systems based on the principle of financial, fiscal and economic sustainability, ~~with due regard to social justice and equity.~~

59. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques comme les travailleurs des plateformes numériques participent, en fonction de la nature des modalités de travail, au financement des systèmes de sécurité sociale, sur la base du principe de pérennité financière, budgétaire et économique; ~~compte dûment tenu de la justice sociale et de l'équité.~~

59. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que tanto las plataformas digitales de trabajo como los trabajadores de plataformas digitales participen, tomando en

consideración la naturaleza de las modalidades de trabajo, en la financiación de los sistemas de seguridad social sobre la base del principio de sostenibilidad financiera, fiscal y económica, ~~teniendo debidamente en cuenta la justicia social y la equidad.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 59

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 59

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 59

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchéquie (Czechia)

59. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms and digital platform workers both participate, considering the nature of work arrangements, in the financing of social security systems based on the principle of financial, fiscal and economic sustainability, with due regard to social justice and equity, as provided by their respective national systems for other workers in a comparable situation.

59. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques comme les travailleurs des plateformes numériques participent, en fonction de la nature des modalités de travail, au financement des systèmes de sécurité sociale, sur la base du principe de pérennité financière, budgétaire et économique, compte dûment tenu de la justice sociale et de l'équité, tel que prévu par leur système national pour les autres travailleurs se trouvant dans une situation comparable.

59. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que tanto las plataformas digitales de trabajo como los trabajadores de plataformas digitales participen, tomando en consideración la naturaleza de las modalidades de trabajo, en la financiación de los sistemas de seguridad social sobre la base del principio de sostenibilidad financiera, fiscal y económica, teniendo debidamente en cuenta la justicia social y la equidad, según lo previsto en sus respectivos sistemas nacionales para otros trabajadores en situación comparable.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 60

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 60

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 60

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

60. Where coverage of the national social security system is limited, Members should endeavour to progressively extend its scope, as appropriate, so that it covers all digital platform workers ~~in respect of access to healthcare and income security, taking into account the Social Security (Minimum Standards) Convention, 1952 (No. 102).~~

60. Lorsque la couverture du système national de sécurité sociale est limitée, les Membres devraient s'efforcer d'en étendre progressivement le champ, selon qu'il convient, à tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~pour ce qui est de l'accès aux soins de santé et à la sécurité du revenu, en tenant compte de la convention (no 102) concernant la sécurité sociale (norme minimum), 1952.~~

60. Cuando la cobertura del sistema nacional de seguridad social sea limitada, los Miembros deberían procurar extender progresivamente su ámbito de aplicación, cuando proceda, a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~con respecto al acceso a la atención de la salud y la seguridad del ingreso, teniendo en cuenta el Convenio sobre la seguridad social (norma mínima), 1952 (núm. 102).~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 60

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 60

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 60

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

60. Where coverage of the national social security system is limited, Members should endeavour to progressively extend its scope, as appropriate, so that it covers all digital platform workers in respect of access to healthcare and ~~social protection income security, taking into account the Social Security (Minimum Standards) Convention, 1952 (No. 102).~~

60. Lorsque la couverture du système national de sécurité sociale est limitée, les Membres devraient s'efforcer d'en étendre progressivement le champ, selon qu'il convient, à tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour ce qui est de l'accès aux soins de santé et ~~à la protection sociale à la sécurité du revenu, en tenant compte de la convention (no 102) concernant la sécurité sociale (norme minimum), 1952.~~

60. Cuando la cobertura del sistema nacional de seguridad social sea limitada, los Miembros deberían procurar extender progresivamente su ámbito de aplicación, cuando proceda, a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales con respecto al acceso a la atención de la salud y ~~la protección social la seguridad del ingreso, teniendo en cuenta el Convenio sobre la seguridad social (norma mínima), 1952 (núm. 102).~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 60

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 60

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 60

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

60. Where coverage of the national social security system is limited, Members should endeavour to progressively extend its scope, as appropriate, so that it provides access for ~~covers~~ all digital platform workers ~~in respect of access~~ to healthcare and income security, taking into account the Social Security (Minimum Standards) Convention, 1952 (No. 102).

60. Lorsque la couverture du système national de sécurité sociale est limitée, les Membres devraient s'efforcer d'en étendre progressivement le champ, selon qu'il convient, de sorte qu'il offre à tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~pour ce qui est de l'un~~ accès aux soins de santé et à la sécurité du revenu, en tenant compte de la convention (no 102) concernant la sécurité sociale (norme minimum), 1952.

60. Cuando la cobertura del sistema nacional de seguridad social sea limitada, los Miembros deberían procurar extender progresivamente su ámbito de aplicación, cuando proceda, de manera que facilite a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~con respecto a un~~ acceso a la atención de la salud y la seguridad del ingreso, teniendo en cuenta el Convenio sobre la seguridad social (norma mínima), 1952 (núm. 102).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 60

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 60

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 60

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

60. Where coverage of the national social security system is limited, Members should endeavour to progressively extend its scope, as appropriate, so that it covers ~~all~~ digital platform ~~employees~~~~workers~~ in respect of access to healthcare and income security, taking into account the Social Security (Minimum Standards) Convention, 1952 (No. 102), ~~as appropriate~~.

60. Lorsque la couverture du système national de sécurité sociale est limitée, les Membres devraient s'efforcer d'en étendre progressivement le champ, selon qu'il convient, ~~à tous les travailleurs aux employés~~ des plateformes numériques pour ce qui est de l'accès aux soins de santé et à la sécurité du revenu, en tenant compte de la convention (no 102) concernant la sécurité sociale (norme minimum), 1952, ~~selon qu'il convient~~.

60. Cuando la cobertura del sistema nacional de seguridad social sea limitada, los Miembros deberían procurar extender progresivamente su ámbito de aplicación, cuando proceda, a ~~todos los~~ ~~empleados~~~~trabajadores~~ de plataformas digitales con respecto al acceso a la atención de la salud y la seguridad del ingreso, teniendo en cuenta el Convenio sobre la seguridad social (norma mínima), 1952 (núm. 102), ~~cuando proceda~~.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 60

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 60

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 60

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

60. Where coverage of the national social security system is limited, Members should endeavour to progressively extend its scope, as appropriate, so that it covers all digital platform workers in respect of access to healthcare and income security, also taking into account the Social Security (Minimum Standards) Convention, 1952 (No. 102).

60. Lorsque la couverture du système national de sécurité sociale est limitée, les Membres devraient s'efforcer d'en étendre progressivement le champ, selon qu'il convient, à tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour ce qui est de l'accès aux soins de santé et à la sécurité du revenu, en tenant compte en outre de la convention (no 102) concernant la sécurité sociale (norme minimum), 1952.

60. Cuando la cobertura del sistema nacional de seguridad social sea limitada, los Miembros deberían procurar extender progresivamente su ámbito de aplicación, cuando

proceda, a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales con respecto al acceso a la atención de la salud y la seguridad del ingreso, teniendo asimismo en cuenta el Convenio sobre la seguridad social (norma mínima), 1952 (núm. 102).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 61

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 61

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 61

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Suisse (Switzerland)

61. ~~When existing social security schemes do not protect all digital platform workers against contingencies arising from occupational accidents and diseases,~~ Members should ~~promote~~implement effective measures to progressively extend the access of ~~excluded~~all digital platform workers ~~to existing social security schemes against contingencies arising from occupational accidents and diseases~~to such protection.

61. ~~Lorsque les régimes de sécurité sociale existants ne protègent pas tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les éventualités liées à des accidents du travail et à des maladies professionnelles, les~~ Les Membres devraient ~~promouvoir~~mettre en œuvre des mesures ~~efficaces~~ pour étendre progressivement à tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques l'accès ~~à cette protection~~aux régimes de sécurité sociale existants les protégeant contre les éventualités liées à des accidents du travail et à des maladies professionnelles ~~aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques qui en sont exclus~~.

61. ~~Quando los regímenes de seguridad social existentes no brinden protección a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales frente a las contingencias derivadas de accidentes de trabajo y enfermedades profesionales, t~~ Los Miembros deberían ~~promover~~aplicar medidas ~~eficaces~~ para extender progresivamente el acceso ~~a dicha protección~~a de todos

los trabajadores de plataformas digitales a los regímenes de seguridad social existentes contra las contingencias derivadas de accidentes del trabajo y enfermedades profesionales excluidos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 61

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 61

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 61

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

61. When existing social security schemes do not protect all digital platform workeremployees against contingencies arising from occupational accidents and diseases, Members should implement effective measures to progressively extend the access of excluded digital platform workeremployees to such protection.

61. Lorsque les régimes de sécurité sociale existants ne protègent pas tous les travailleurs employés des plateformes numériques pour les éventualités liées à des accidents du travail et à des maladies professionnelles, les Membres devraient mettre en oeuvre des mesures efficaces pour étendre progressivement l'accès à cette protection aux travailleurs employés des plateformes numériques qui en sont exclus.

61. Cuando los regímenes de seguridad social existentes no brinden protección a todos los empleadotrabajadores de plataformas digitales frente a las contingencias derivadas de accidentes del trabajo y enfermedades profesionales, los Miembros deberían aplicar medidas eficaces para extender progresivamente el acceso a dicha protección a los empleadotrabajadores de plataformas digitales excluidos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 61

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 61

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 61

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

61. When existing social security schemes do not protect ~~all~~ digital platform workers against ~~contingencies arising from~~ occupational accidents and diseases, Members are encouraged to ~~should~~ implement effective measures to progressively extend the access of excluded digital platform workers to such protection.

61. Lorsque les régimes de sécurité sociale existants ne protègent pas ~~tous~~ les travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~pour les éventualités liées à des~~ ~~contre les~~ accidents du travail et ~~à des~~ ~~les~~ maladies professionnelles, les Membres ~~devraient~~ ~~sont encouragés à~~ mettre en oeuvre des mesures efficaces pour étendre progressivement l'accès à cette protection aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques qui en sont exclus.

61. Cuando los regímenes de seguridad social existentes no brindan protección a ~~todos~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales frente a ~~las contingencias derivadas de~~ accidentes del trabajo y enfermedades profesionales, se alienta a los Miembros ~~deberían a~~ aplicar medidas eficaces para extender progresivamente el acceso a dicha protección a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales excluidos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 61

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 61

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 61

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

61. When existing social security schemes do not protect all digital platform workers against contingencies arising from occupational accidents and diseases, Members should implement effective measures to progressively extend ~~the access~~ to sustainable social protection systems, in accordance with national laws, for of excluded digital platform workers ~~to such protection~~.

61. Lorsque les régimes de sécurité sociale existants ne protègent pas tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les éventualités liées à des accidents du travail et à des maladies professionnelles, les Membres devraient mettre en oeuvre des mesures efficaces pour étendre progressivement l'accès à cette protection à des systèmes de protection sociale durables, conformément à la législation nationale, aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~qui en sont exclus~~.

61. Cuando los regímenes de seguridad social existentes no brinden protección a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales frente a las contingencias derivadas de accidentes del trabajo y enfermedades profesionales, los Miembros deberían aplicar medidas eficaces para extender progresivamente el acceso de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales a sistemas de protección social sostenibles, de conformidad con la legislación nacional a dicha protección a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales excluidos.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 61

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 61

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 61

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

61. When existing social security schemes do not protect all digital platform workers against contingencies arising from occupational accidents and diseases, Members should implement effective measures to progressively extend the access of excluded digital platform workers to such protection, as per national laws, regulations and practices.

61. Lorsque les régimes de sécurité sociale existants ne protègent pas tous les travailleurs des plateformes numériques pour les éventualités liées à des accidents du travail et à des maladies professionnelles, les Membres devraient mettre en oeuvre des mesures efficaces pour étendre progressivement l'accès à cette protection aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques qui en sont exclus, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales.

61. Cuando los regímenes de seguridad social existentes no brinden protección a todos los trabajadores de plataformas digitales frente a las contingencias derivadas de accidentes del trabajo y enfermedades profesionales, los Miembros deberían aplicar medidas

eficaces para extender progresivamente el acceso a dicha protección a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales excluidos, de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales.

CNP/A.647

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 62

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 62

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 62

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~62. Members should, where appropriate, take steps for the maintenance or portability of digital platform workers' acquired social security rights, and rights in the course of acquisition, when those workers are subject to different social security schemes in different Member States or within the same Member State.~~

~~62. Les Membres devraient, s'il y a lieu, prendre des mesures visant la conservation ou la transférabilité des droits en matière de sécurité sociale acquis par les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et de leurs droits en cours d'acquisition, lorsque ces travailleurs sont soumis à différents régimes de sécurité sociale dans différents États Membres ou dans le même État Membre.~~

~~62. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para el mantenimiento o la portabilidad de los derechos de seguridad social adquiridos por los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, y los derechos en curso de adquisición, cuando estos trabajadores~~

~~estén sujetos a diferentes regímenes de seguridad social en diferentes Estados Miembros
o en el mismo Estado Miembro.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 62

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 62

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 62

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

~~62. Members should, where appropriate, take steps for the maintenance or portability of digital platform workers' acquired social security rights, and rights in the course of acquisition, when those workers are subject to different social security schemes in different Member States or within the same Member State.~~

~~62. Les Membres devraient, s'il y a lieu, prendre des mesures visant la conservation ou la transférabilité des droits en matière de sécurité sociale acquis par les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et de leurs droits en cours d'acquisition, lorsque ces travailleurs sont soumis à différents régimes de sécurité sociale dans différents États Membres ou dans le même État Membre.~~

~~62. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, adoptar medidas para el mantenimiento o la portabilidad de los derechos de seguridad social adquiridos por los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, y los derechos en curso de adquisición, cuando estos trabajadores estén sujetos a diferentes regímenes de seguridad social en diferentes Estados Miembros o en el mismo Estado Miembro.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 62
Insérer après Point 62

Añadir después de Punto 62

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should consider, in accordance with national laws and regulations, means to simplify and facilitate the collection and payment of social security, including in respect of digital platform workers performing work via multiple digital labour platforms, for instance through a system of pooling contributions from digital labour platforms.

Les Membres devraient envisager, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales, des moyens de simplifier et de faciliter le recouvrement et le paiement des cotisations de sécurité sociale, y compris en ce qui concerne les travailleurs des plateformes numériques exécutant un travail via plusieurs plateformes de travail numériques, par exemple au moyen d'un système de mutualisation des cotisations desdites plateformes.

Los Miembros deberían considerar, de conformidad con la legislación nacional, mecanismos para simplificar y facilitar la recaudación y el pago de las cotizaciones de la seguridad social, también con respecto a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales que realizan trabajo en múltiples plataformas de trabajo digital, por ejemplo a través de un sistema de mutualización de las cotizaciones de dichas plataformas.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 7 title
Partie C, Section 7, titre
Parte C, Sección 7, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Impact of the use of automated decision-making systems

Incidences de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés de prise de décisions

Impacto del uso de sistemas automatizados de toma de decisiones

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Insert before Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insérer avant Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir antes de Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

Each Member may ensure that where decisions are generated by an automated system,
digital platform workers have access, without undue delay, to:

(a) a written explanation for any decision that impacts their working conditions or access to
work;

(b) a human review of any decision that results in the refusal of payment, or suspension or
deactivation of their account, or termination of their employment or engagement with a
digital labour platform.

Tout Membre peut, lorsque des décisions sont générées par un système automatisé, veiller
à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques aient accès, sans retard indu, à:

a) une explication écrite de toute décision ayant une incidence sur leurs conditions de
travail ou leur accès au travail;

b) un examen humain de toute décision conduisant à un refus de paiement, à la
suspension ou désactivation de leur compte ou à la cessation de leur emploi ou de leur
engagement auprès d'une plateforme de travail numérique.

Todo Miembro debería velar por que, cuando las decisiones sean generadas por un sistema automatizado, los trabajadores de plataformas digitales tengan acceso, sin demora indebida, a:

- a) una explicación por escrito de toda decisión que afecte a sus condiciones de trabajo o a su acceso al trabajo;
- b) una revisión por humanos de toda decisión que tenga como consecuencia la denegación del pago, o la suspensión o desactivación de sus cuentas, o la terminación de su empleo o contratación con una plataforma digital de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.~~

~~63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.~~

~~63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.~~

~~63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.~~

~~63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.~~

~~63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.~~

~~63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

63. Members should ~~encourage~~take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms ~~to~~ notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.

63. Les Membres devraient ~~encourager~~prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques ~~à notifier~~notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.

63. Los Miembros deberían ~~alentar~~adoptar medidas para asegurar que a las plataformas digitales de trabajo ~~a que~~ notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms inform persons performing platform work, platform workers' representatives and, upon request, national competent authorities, of the use of automated systems~~notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.~~

63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques informent les personnes exécutant un travail via des plateformes, les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes et les autorités nationales compétentes, si celles-ci en font la demande, de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés~~notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs~~

~~des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.~~

63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo informen a las personas que realizan trabajo en plataformas, a los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas y, si así se solicita, a las autoridades competentes del uso de sistemas automatizados~~notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the introduction, use and modification of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.

63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente la mise en place, l'utilisation et la modification des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.

63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente la implantación, el uso y la modificación de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention; ~~unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement.~~

63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention; ~~à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective.~~

63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio; ~~salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 63

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 63

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 63

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

63. Members should take measures to ensure that digital labour platforms notify the competent authority of the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement. Such competent authority should have the power to authorize the introduction and use of automated systems by a digital labour platform, unless the impact of such use on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work is covered by a collective agreement. Such competent authority should also have access to the source code of the digital labour platform.

63. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les plateformes de travail numériques notifient à l'autorité compétente l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective. L'autorité compétente en question devrait être habilitée à autoriser la mise en place et l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés par une plateforme de travail numérique, à moins que les incidences de cette utilisation sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail soient couvertes par une convention collective. Elle devrait en outre avoir accès au code source de la plateforme de travail numérique concernée.

63. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las plataformas digitales de trabajo notifiquen a la autoridad competente el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo. La autoridad competente en la materia debería estar habilitada para autorizar la implantación y el uso de sistemas automatizados por una plataforma digital de trabajo, salvo que el impacto de dicho uso en las condiciones de trabajo o en el acceso al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales esté contemplado en un convenio colectivo. Además, la autoridad competente debería tener acceso al código fuente de la plataforma digital de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers.~~

~~64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques.~~

~~64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers.~~

~~64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques.~~

~~64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración~~

con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary **safeguards and** corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers.

64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes **garanties et** mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las **garantías y** medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, ~~representative~~ organizations ~~of representing~~ digital platform workers.

64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations ~~représentant~~ ~~tesde~~ travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~représentatives~~.

64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones ~~representativasque~~ ~~representen a de~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers, in accordance with relevant national laws and regulations.

64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, conformément à la législation nationale pertinente.

64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración

con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, de conformidad con la legislación nacional pertinente.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers. Monitoring and evaluation reports should be communicated to the competent authority.

64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques. Des rapports de suivi et d'évaluation devraient être communiqués à l'autorité compétente.

64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones

representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales. Se deberían transmitir a la autoridad competente los informes de seguimiento y de evaluación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 64

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 64

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 64

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

64. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to ensure regular monitoring and evaluation of the impact of the use of such automated systems, and the application of any necessary corrective measures, in collaboration with digital platform workers' representatives or representative workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital platform workers. Where such impact assessments find significant risks to fundamental principles and rights at work, the digital labour platform should immediately cease the use of its automated systems until corrective measures are put in place.

64. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à assurer le suivi et l'évaluation périodiques des incidences de l'utilisation de ces systèmes automatisés et l'application de toutes mesures correctives nécessaires, en collaboration avec les représentants des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou les organisations de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les travailleurs des plateformes numériques. Lorsque ces évaluations recensent des risques importants pour les principes et droits fondamentaux au travail, la plateforme de travail numérique devrait cesser immédiatement d'utiliser ses systèmes automatisés jusqu'à la mise en place de mesures correctives.

64. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a asegurar el seguimiento y la evaluación periódicos del impacto del uso de dichos sistemas automatizados, y la aplicación de las medidas correctivas necesarias, en colaboración con los representantes de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o las organizaciones representativas de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales. Cuando en dichas evaluaciones se detecten riesgos importantes para los principios y derechos fundamentales en el trabajo, la plataforma digital de trabajo debería dejar de utilizar de inmediato sus sistemas automatizados hasta que se apliquen medidas correctivas.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:~~

~~(a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;~~

~~(b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;~~

~~(c) any changes made to (a) or (b).~~

~~65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:~~

~~a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;~~

~~b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;~~

~~c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).~~

~~65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:~~

- a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;
- b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;
- c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:~~

~~(a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;~~

~~(b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;~~

~~(c) any changes made to (a) or (b).~~

~~65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:~~

~~a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;~~

~~b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;~~

~~c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).~~

~~65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:~~

- ~~a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;~~
- ~~b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;~~
- ~~c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

65. Members should, as appropriate, encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such information-use:

- (a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;
- (b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;
- (c) any changes made to (a) or (b).

65. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient communiquer ces informations à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:

- a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;
- b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;
- c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).

65. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, ~~cuando~~ faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen ~~dicho uso~~ a la autoridad competente, ~~se refieran a los siguientes aspectos dicha información~~:

- a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;
- b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;
- c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

65. Members should encourage, according to national law and circumstances, digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:

- (a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;
- (b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;
- (c) any changes made to (a) or (b).

65. Les Membres devraient encourager, conformément à la législation et à la situation nationales, les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:

- a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;
- b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;
- c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).

65. Los Miembros deberían alentar, conforme a la legislación y las circunstancias nacionales, a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:

- a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;
- b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;
- c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated ~~decision-making systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:~~

- (a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;
- (b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;
- (c) any changes made to (a) or (b).

65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ~~de prise de décisions ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:~~

- a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;
- b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;
- c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).

65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados de toma de decisiones ~~o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente~~, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:

- a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;
- b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;
- c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:

(a) ~~brief description of the automated decision-making systemsthe main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;~~

~~(b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;~~

~~(c) any changes made to (a) or (b).~~

65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter de ~~l's~~ éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:

a) ~~une description succincte des systèmes automatisés de prise de décisions.les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;~~

~~b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;~~

~~c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).~~

65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran ~~a los~~ siguientes ~~aspectos~~:

- a) ~~una descripción sucinta de los sistemas automatizados de toma de decisiones los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;~~
- b) ~~el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;~~
- c) ~~cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:

- (a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of **persons performing** digital platform work~~ers~~ or their access to work, and their relative importance;
- (b) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process;
- (c) any changes made to (a) or (b).

65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:

- a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des **personnes exécutant un travail via ~~travailleurs~~** des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;
- b) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;
- c) toute modification apportée à a) ou b).

65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:

- a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de las personas que realizan trabajo en~~los trabajadores de~~ plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;
- b) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;
- c) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a) o b).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 65

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 65

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 65

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

65. Members should encourage digital labour platforms to address the following matters when providing information under the Convention on the use of automated systems or notifying the competent authority of such use:

(a) the main parameters that have an impact on the working conditions of digital platform workers or their access to work, and their relative importance;

(b) the data and aspects of work monitored or evaluated by such systems, including performance ratings and reviews;

(c) the extent of human intervention, if any, in the decision-making process; and

(~~d~~) any changes made to (a), ~~or~~ (b) or (c).

65. Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à traiter des éléments suivants lorsqu'elles fournissent, en application de la convention, des informations au sujet de l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ou lorsqu'elles notifient à l'autorité compétente cette utilisation:

a) les principaux paramètres qui ont une incidence sur les conditions de travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ou leur accès au travail, ainsi que leur importance relative;

b) les aspects du travail suivis ou évalués par ces systèmes ainsi que les données y relatives, y compris les évaluations et les notes relatives à la performance;

~~b~~c) le degré d'intervention humaine dans la prise de décisions, le cas échéant;

d) toute modification apportée à a), ~~ou~~ b) ou c).

65. Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que, cuando faciliten la información exigida en el Convenio sobre el uso de sistemas automatizados o notifiquen dicho uso a la autoridad competente, se refieran a los siguientes aspectos:

a) los principales parámetros que repercuten en las condiciones de trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales o en su acceso al trabajo, y la importancia relativa de estos parámetros;

b) los datos y aspectos del trabajo que son monitoreados o evaluados por dichos sistemas, incluidas las calificaciones y reseñas de desempeño;

cb) el grado de intervención humana, si la hubiere, en el proceso de toma de decisiones;

de) cualesquiera cambios introducidos en los apartados a), ~~o~~ b) o c).

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 66

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 66

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~66. Consideration of these matters should also be encouraged in the negotiation of
collective agreements.~~

~~66. La prise en considération de ces éléments devrait aussi être encouragée lors de la
négociation de conventions collectives.~~

~~66. También debería alentarse a tomar en consideración estos aspectos en la negociación
de los convenios colectivos.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 66

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 66

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

~~66. Consideration of these matters should also be encouraged in the negotiation of collective agreements.~~

~~66. La prise en considération de ces éléments devrait aussi être encouragée lors de la négociation de conventions collectives.~~

~~66. También debería alentarse a tomar en consideración estos aspectos en la negociación de los convenios colectivos.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 66

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 66

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~66. Consideration of these matters should also be encouraged in the negotiation of
collective agreements.~~

~~66. La prise en considération de ces éléments devrait aussi être encouragée lors de la
négociation de conventions collectives.~~

~~66. También debería alentarse a tomar en consideración estos aspectos en la negociación
de los convenios colectivos.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 66

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 66

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

66. Consideration of these matters should also be encouraged in the negotiation of collective agreements. Digital labour platforms should be encouraged to provide digital platform workers and their representatives with access to a contact person for the purposes of information, consultation, and negotiation set out in the Convention.

66. La prise en considération de ces éléments devrait aussi être encouragée lors de la négociation de conventions collectives. Les plateformes de travail numériques devraient être incitées à fournir aux travailleurs des plateformes de travail numériques et à leurs représentants un accès à une personne à contacter aux fins de la communication d'informations, des consultations et des négociations prévues par la convention.

66. También debería alentarse a tomar en consideración estos aspectos en la negociación de los convenios colectivos. Se debería alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y a sus representantes acceso a una persona de contacto para los fines de comunicación de información, consulta y negociación previstos en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 66
Insérer après Point 66

Añadir después de Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should ensure that competent authorities should only authorize the introduction and use of automated systems by a digital labour platform if they are fully satisfied that the digital labour platform requesting such authorization meets the requirements of this Convention.

Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que les autorités compétentes n'autorisent la mise en place et l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés par une plateforme de travail numérique que s'ils ont pu s'assurer que la plateforme à l'origine de la demande d'autorisation satisfait aux prescriptions de la convention.

Los Miembros deberían asegurarse de que las autoridades competentes solo autoricen la implantación y el uso de sistemas automatizados por una plataforma digital de trabajo cuando tengan la certeza de que la plataforma digital de trabajo que solicita la autorización cumple los requisitos del Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Insert after Point 66

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insérer après Point 66

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir después de Punto 66

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

67. Each Member may establish effective and appropriate safeguards concerning the collection, storage, processing, use and communication of digital platform workers' personal data, in accordance with relevant international instruments.

67. Tout Membre peut mettre en place des garanties effectives et appropriées concernant la collecte, le stockage, le traitement, l'utilisation, et la communication des données personnelles des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, conformément aux instruments internationaux pertinents.

67. Todo Miembro debería establecer garantías efectivas y apropiadas en relación con la recopilación, el almacenamiento, el tratamiento, el uso y la comunicación de los datos personales de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, de conformidad con los instrumentos internacionales pertinentes.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert before Part C, Section 8 title
Insérer avant Partie C, Section 8, titre

Añadir antes de Parte C, Sección 8, título

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

Each Member may ensure that digital platform workers' personal data are collected, stored, processed and used only to the extent strictly necessary for the purpose of their employment or engagement. In particular, each Member should prohibit the collection, storage, processing and use of personal data:

- (a) concerning membership of workers' organizations or participation in their activities; and
- (b) concerning physical and mental health except where necessary to prevent a serious or imminent threat to life or health, or as permitted or required under national laws and regulations, or relevant international instruments, as appropriate.

Tout Membre peut veiller à ce que les données personnelles des travailleurs des plateformes numériques soient collectées, stockées, traitées et utilisées uniquement dans la mesure strictement nécessaire aux fins de leur emploi ou de leur engagement. En particulier, tout Membre devrait interdire la collecte, le stockage, le traitement et l'utilisation des données personnelles:

- a) concernant l'affiliation à des organisations de travailleurs ou la participation à leurs activités;

b) concernant la santé physique et mentale, sauf lorsque cela est nécessaire pour prévenir une menace grave ou imminente pour la vie ou la santé ou selon ce que permettent ou prescrivent la législation nationale ou les instruments internationaux pertinents, selon le cas.

Todo Miembro debería asegurar que los datos personales de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales se recopilen, almacenen, traten y utilicen solo en la medida estrictamente necesaria para los fines de su empleo o contratación. En particular, debería prohibir la recopilación, el almacenamiento, el tratamiento y el uso de datos personales:

a) relativos a la afiliación a organizaciones de trabajadores o la participación en sus actividades;

b) relativos a la salud física y mental, salvo cuando sea necesario para prevenir riesgos graves o inminentes para la salud o la vida, o según permitan o dispongan la legislación nacional, las normas internacionales del trabajo y otros instrumentos internacionales pertinentes.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 67

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 67

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 67

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~67. In establishing the safeguards concerning the protection of digital platform workers' personal data and privacy, Members should take into account relevant instruments of the International Labour Organization, such as the code of practice on the protection of workers' personal data, and other relevant international instruments.~~

~~67. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place les garanties concernant la protection des données personnelles et de la vie privée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, les Membres devraient tenir compte des instruments pertinents de l'Organisation internationale du Travail, tels que le Recueil de directives pratiques sur la protection des données personnelles des travailleurs, et des autres instruments internationaux pertinents.~~

~~67. Al establecer las garantías relacionadas con la protección de los datos personales y la privacidad de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, los Miembros deberían tener en cuenta los instrumentos pertinentes de la Organización Internacional del Trabajo, como el Repertorio de recomendaciones prácticas sobre la protección de los datos personales de los trabajadores, y otros instrumentos internacionales pertinentes.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 67

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 67

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 67

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

67. In establishing ~~guidance the safeguards~~ concerning the protection of digital platform workers' personal data and privacy, Members should take into account relevant instruments of the International Labour Organization, such as the code of practice on the protection of workers' personal data, and other relevant international instruments.

67. Lorsqu'ils ~~mettent en place les~~ ~~formulent des orientations~~ ~~garanties~~ concernant la protection des données personnelles et de la vie privée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, les Membres devraient tenir compte des instruments pertinents de l'Organisation internationale du Travail, tels que le Recueil de directives pratiques sur la protection des données personnelles des travailleurs, et des autres instruments internationaux pertinents.

67. Al establecer ~~directrices las~~ ~~garantías~~ relacionadas con la protección de los datos personales y la privacidad de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, los Miembros deberían tener en cuenta los instrumentos pertinentes de la Organización Internacional del Trabajo, como el Repertorio de recomendaciones prácticas sobre la protección de los datos personales de los trabajadores, y otros instrumentos internacionales pertinentes.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 67

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 67

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 67

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

67. In establishing the safeguards concerning the protection of digital platform workers' personal data and privacy, Members ~~may should~~ take into account ~~relevant instruments of the International Labour Organization, such as the code of practice on the protection of workers' personal data, and other~~ relevant national and international instruments.

67. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place les garanties concernant la protection des données personnelles et de la vie privée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, les Membres ~~peuvent devraient~~ tenir compte ~~des instruments pertinents de l'Organisation internationale du Travail, tels que le Recueil de directives pratiques sur la protection des données personnelles des travailleurs, et des autres~~ instruments nationaux et internationaux pertinents.

67. Al establecer las garantías relacionadas con la protección de los datos personales y la privacidad de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, los Miembros ~~podrán deberían~~ tener en cuenta ~~los instrumentos pertinentes de la Organización Internacional del Trabajo, como el Repertorio de recomendaciones prácticas sobre la protección de los datos personales de los trabajadores, y otros los~~ instrumentos nacionales e internacionales pertinentes.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 67

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 67

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 67

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

67. In establishing the safeguards concerning the protection of digital platform workers' personal data and privacy, Members should take into account, as appropriate, relevant instruments of the International Labour Organization, such as the code of practice on the protection of workers' personal data, and other relevant international instruments.

67. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place les garanties concernant la protection des données personnelles et de la vie privée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, les Membres devraient tenir compte, le cas échéant, des instruments pertinents de l'Organisation internationale du Travail, tels que le Recueil de directives pratiques sur la protection des données personnelles des travailleurs, et des autres instruments internationaux pertinents.

67. Al establecer las garantías relacionadas con la protección de los datos personales y la privacidad de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, los Miembros deberían tener en cuenta, cuando proceda, los instrumentos pertinentes de la Organización Internacional del Trabajo, como el Repertorio de recomendaciones prácticas sobre la protección de los datos personales de los trabajadores, y otros instrumentos internacionales pertinentes.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~68. Members should establish policies on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings.~~

~~68. Les Membres devraient adopter des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, y compris leurs notes.~~

~~68. Los Miembros deberían establecer políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~68. Members should establish policies on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings.~~

~~68. Les Membres devraient adopter des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, y compris leurs notes.~~

~~68. Los Miembros deberían establecer políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113^e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

68. Members should, as appropriate, establish policies on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings.

68. Les Membres devraient, selon qu'il convient, adopter des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, y compris leurs notes.

68. Los Miembros deberían, cuando proceda, establecer políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland)

68. Members should ~~promote~~ ~~establish~~ policies on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings.

68. Les Membres devraient ~~promouvoir~~ ~~adopter~~ des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, y compris leurs notes.

68. Los Miembros deberían ~~promover~~ ~~establecer~~ políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

68. Members should establish policies to ensure that digital platform workers enjoy the right to on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings.

68. Les Membres devraient adopter des politiques pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques jouissent du droit à sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au à leur travail ~~des travailleurs des plateformes numériques~~, y compris leurs notes.

68. Los Miembros deberían establecer políticas que aseguren que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales gocen del derecho sobre la a la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

68. Members should establish policies on the portability of personal data ~~that relate to the work of digital platform workers generated through the performance of work in the context of a digital labour platform's automated systems~~, including ~~their~~ ratings.

68. Les Membres devraient adopter des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles ~~relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques générées à l'occasion de l'exécution du travail dans le contexte des systèmes automatisés utilisés par une plateforme de travail numérique~~, y compris ~~leurs~~ notes.

68. Los Miembros deberían establecer políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales ~~relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, generados a través de la realización del trabajo en el contexto de los sistemas automatizados de una plataforma digital de trabajo~~, incluidas ~~sus~~ las calificaciones.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 68

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 68

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

68. Members should establish policies on the portability of personal data that relate to the work of digital platform workers, including their ratings and reviews.

68. Les Membres devraient adopter des politiques sur la portabilité des données personnelles relatives au travail des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, y compris leurs notes et les évaluations les concernant.

68. Los Miembros deberían establecer políticas sobre la portabilidad de los datos personales relativos al trabajo de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, incluidas sus calificaciones y reseñas.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 68
Insérer après Point 68

Añadir después de Punto 68

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should encourage digital labour platforms to provide digital platform workers with tools to facilitate effective and free data portability in order to exercise their rights under this Convention.

Les Membres devraient encourager les plateformes de travail numériques à fournir aux travailleurs des plateformes numériques des outils facilitant une portabilité des données effective et gratuite afin qu'ils puissent exercer leurs droits en vertu de la convention.

Los Miembros deberían alentar a las plataformas digitales de trabajo a que proporcionen a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales herramientas destinadas a facilitar la portabilidad de datos efectiva y gratuita para el ejercicio de sus derechos de conformidad con el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 9 title
Partie C, Section 9, titre
Parte C, Sección 9, título

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Terms and conditions of employment or engagement applying to digital platform workers

Conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement applicables aux travailleurs des plateformes
numériques

Condiciones de empleo o contratación aplicables a los trabajadores de plataformas
digitales

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:~~

~~(a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;~~

~~(b) the nature of the work to be performed;~~

~~(c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;~~

~~(d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;~~

~~(e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;~~

~~(f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.~~

~~69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:~~

~~a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;~~

~~b) la nature du travail à effectuer;~~

~~c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;~~

~~d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;~~

- e) ~~la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;~~
- f) ~~la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.~~

69. ~~Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:~~
- ~~a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;~~
 - ~~b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;~~
 - ~~c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;~~
 - ~~d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;~~
 - ~~e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;~~
 - ~~f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:~~

~~(a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;~~

~~(b) the nature of the work to be performed;~~

~~(c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;~~

~~(d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;~~

~~(e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;~~

~~(f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.~~

~~69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:~~

~~a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;~~

~~b) la nature du travail à effectuer;~~

~~c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;~~

~~d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;~~

- e) ~~la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;~~
- f) ~~la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.~~

69. ~~Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:~~
- ~~a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;~~
 - ~~b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;~~
 - ~~c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;~~
 - ~~d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;~~
 - ~~e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;~~
 - ~~f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should ~~require~~promote that ~~terms and conditions of employment or engagement contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms~~ include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient ~~exiger~~contribuer à ce que que les ~~contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques~~conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement ~~contiennent~~incluent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían ~~exigir~~promover que las condiciones de empleo o contratación ~~los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo~~ incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

69. Members should require, in accordance with national law and practice, that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales, exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;
- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir, de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales, que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms **be in writing and** include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques **soient établis par écrit et** contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;
- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;

f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo se formalicen por escrito e incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland)

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, ~~where appropriate~~^{at least}, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent, ~~s'il y a lieu~~^{au minimum}, des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan ,cuando proceda, por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

- (a) the ~~identity and~~ contact details of the ~~digital labour platform~~~~contracting parties~~;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) ~~l'identité et~~ les coordonnées des ~~plateformes de travail numériques~~~~parties contractantes~~;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) ~~la identidad y~~ los datos de contacto de las plataformas digitales de trabajopartes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

(a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;

~~(b) the nature of the work to be performed;~~

~~(be)~~ the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;

~~(cd)~~ the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;

~~(de)~~ the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;

~~(ef)~~ the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;

~~b) la nature du travail à effectuer;~~

~~be)~~ l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;

~~cd)~~ les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

~~de)~~ la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;

ef) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;

~~b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;~~

be) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;

cd) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;

de) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;

ef) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

(a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;

(b) the nature of the work to be performed;

~~(c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;~~

~~(cd)~~ the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;

~~(de)~~ the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;

~~(ef)~~ the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;

b) la nature du travail à effectuer;

~~c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;~~

~~cd)~~ les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

~~de)~~ la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;

ef) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;

b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;

~~e) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;~~

cd) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;

de) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;

ef) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

(a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;

(b) the nature of the work to be performed;

(c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;

~~(d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;~~

(~~d~~e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;

(~~e~~f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;

- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- ~~d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;~~
- de) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- ef) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- ~~d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;~~
- de) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- ef) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's ~~account may be suspended or deactivated, or their~~ employment or engagement may be terminated, as required by national laws and practice;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être ~~suspendu ou désactivé~~supprimé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales;

- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podrían ~~n suspender o desactivar la cuenta de dar por terminados el empleo o la contratación de~~ un trabajador de plataformas digitales, ~~de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales~~ ~~o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación~~;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) ~~the method to determine~~ the remuneration or service payment due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;
- (f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;
- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;

- e) ~~la méthode de détermination de~~ la rémunération ou le paiement pour prestation de service due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) ~~el método para determinar~~ la remuneración o el pago por servicios que ha de ~~abonarse~~~~pagarse~~ a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 69

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 69

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 69

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

69. Members should require that contracts between digital platform workers and digital labour platforms include, at least, information on:

- (a) the identity and contact details of the contracting parties;
- (b) the nature of the work to be performed;
- (c) the use of the automated systems mentioned in the Convention;
- (d) the grounds on which a digital platform worker's account may be suspended or deactivated, or their employment or engagement terminated;
- (e) the method to determine the remuneration due to the digital platform worker, and possible deductions, if any;

~~(f) the laws and regulations that govern the terms and conditions of employment or engagement, as provided under the Convention.~~

69. Les Membres devraient exiger que les contrats entre les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et les plateformes de travail numériques contiennent au minimum des informations sur:

- a) l'identité et les coordonnées des parties contractantes;

- b) la nature du travail à effectuer;
- c) l'utilisation des systèmes automatisés mentionnés dans la convention;
- d) les motifs pour lesquels le compte d'un travailleur des plateformes numériques peut être suspendu ou désactivé, ou pour lesquels il peut être mis fin à son emploi ou à son engagement;
- e) la méthode de détermination de la rémunération due au travailleur des plateformes numériques et, s'il y a lieu, des retenues éventuelles;
- ~~f) la législation régissant les conditions d'emploi ou d'engagement en application de la convention.~~

69. Los Miembros deberían exigir que los contratos entre los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y las plataformas digitales de trabajo incluyan por lo menos información sobre:

- a) la identidad y los datos de contacto de las partes contratantes;
- b) la naturaleza del trabajo que se va a realizar;
- c) el uso de los sistemas automatizados mencionados en el Convenio;
- d) los motivos por los que se podría suspender o desactivar la cuenta de un trabajador de plataformas digitales, o se podrían dar por terminados su empleo o contratación;
- e) el método para determinar la remuneración que ha de pagarse a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, así como las posibles deducciones, si las hubiere;
- ~~f) la legislación pertinente que regula las condiciones de empleo o contratación, según lo dispuesto en el Convenio.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Part C, Section 10 title
Partie C, Section 10, titre

Parte C, Sección 10, título

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

~~Protection of migrants and refugees~~ Free Public Information Services

~~Protection des migrants et des réfugiés~~ Services publics gratuits d'information

~~Protección de los migrantes y los refugiados~~ Servicios públicos gratuitos de información

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 70

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 70

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 70

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

70. Members should ensure that free public information ~~services~~ ~~is~~are accessible to migrants and refugees in the course of their recruitment or their work as digital platform workers, to ensure that they are aware of relevant laws and regulations, dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies.

70. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que les migrants et les réfugiés aient, dans le cadre de leur recrutement ou de leur travail en tant que travailleurs des plateformes numériques, accès à des ~~services publics gratuits d'~~information ~~s~~ publiques gratuites de sorte qu'ils aient connaissance de la législation pertinente, des mécanismes de règlement des différends et des moyens de recours et de réparation.

70. Los Miembros deberían velar por que los migrantes y los refugiados tengan acceso a ~~servicios información~~ pública ~~es~~ gratuita ~~es de información~~ en el marco de su contratación o de su trabajo como trabajadores de plataformas digitales, a fin de asegurar que tengan conocimiento de la legislación pertinente, los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 70

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 70

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 70

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

70. Members should ensure that free public information services are accessible to all workers, including migrants and refugees, in the course of their recruitment ~~or~~and their work as digital platform workers, to ensure that they are aware of relevant laws and regulations, dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies.

70. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que tous les travailleurs, y compris les migrants et les réfugiés, aient, dans le cadre de leur recrutement ~~ou~~et de leur travail en tant que travailleurs des plateformes numériques, accès à des services publics gratuits d'information de sorte qu'ils aient connaissance de la législation pertinente, des mécanismes de règlement des différends et des moyens de recours et de réparation.

70. Los Miembros deberían velar por que todos los trabajadores, incluidos los migrantes y los refugiados, tengan acceso a servicios públicos gratuitos de información en el marco de su contratación ~~o~~de su trabajo como trabajadores de plataformas digitales, a fin de asegurar que tengan conocimiento de la legislación pertinente, los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 70

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 70

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 70

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

70. Members should ensure that free public information services are accessible to migrants and refugees in the course of their recruitment or their work as digital platform workers, to ensure that they are aware of their fundamental principles and rights at work, relevant laws and regulations, dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies.

70. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que les migrants et les réfugiés aient, dans le cadre de leur recrutement ou de leur travail en tant que travailleurs des plateformes numériques, accès à des services publics gratuits d'information de sorte qu'ils aient connaissance des principes et droits fondamentaux au travail, de la législation pertinente, des mécanismes de règlement des différends et des moyens de recours et de réparation.

70. Los Miembros deberían velar por que los migrantes y los refugiados tengan acceso a servicios públicos gratuitos de información en el marco de su contratación o de su trabajo como trabajadores de plataformas digitales, a fin de asegurar que tengan conocimiento de los principios y derechos fundamentales en el trabajo, la legislación pertinente, los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 70

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 70

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 70

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

70. Members should ensure that free public information services are accessible to migrants and refugees in the course of their recruitment or their work as digital platform workers, to ensure that they are aware of relevant laws and regulations, dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, in accordance with national laws, regulations and practice.

70. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que les migrants et les réfugiés aient, dans le cadre de leur recrutement ou de leur travail en tant que travailleurs des plateformes numériques, accès à des services publics gratuits d'information de sorte qu'ils aient connaissance de la législation pertinente, des mécanismes de règlement des différends et des moyens de recours et de réparation, conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales.

70. Los Miembros deberían velar por que los migrantes y los refugiados tengan acceso a servicios públicos gratuitos de información en el marco de su contratación o de su trabajo como trabajadores de plataformas digitales, a fin de asegurar que tengan conocimiento de la legislación pertinente, los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland)

71. Subject to the relevant rules concerning the international jurisdiction of courts and conflicts of laws, Members should promote access of ~~take measures to ensure that~~ digital platform workers ~~have access~~ to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in national law, relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Sous réserve des règles pertinentes relatives à la compétence internationale des tribunaux et aux conflits de lois, ~~E~~ les Membres devraient ~~prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les~~ promouvoir l'accès des travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~aient accès~~ à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire de la législation nationale et des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Con sujeción a las normas pertinentes relativas a la competencia judicial internacional y el conflicto de leyes, ~~Los~~ Miembros deberían ~~adoptar medidas para asegurar que promover el acceso de~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~tengan acceso~~ a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que la legislación nacional, los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

71. Members should take measures ~~to promote to ensure that~~ digital platform workers' ~~have~~ access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies ~~in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.~~

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures ~~pour promouvoir l'accès pour veiller à ce que les des~~ travailleurs des plateformes numériques ~~aient accès~~ à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation ~~sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.~~

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para ~~promoverasegurar que el acceso de~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales ~~tengan acceso~~ a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación ~~en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

71. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers have access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies ~~in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.~~

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation ~~sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.~~

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación ~~en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

71. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers who reside or carry out work via a digital labour platform in the territory of the said Member have access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques qui résident sur leur territoire ou y exécutent un travail via des plateformes de travail numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales que residan o realicen trabajo a través de plataformas digitales de trabajo en su territorio tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de

recurso y reparación ~~en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo~~, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

71. Members should take measures to ensure that persons performing digital platform workers have access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les personnes exécutant un travail via ~~travailleurs~~ des plateformes numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation sur le territoire où ils-elles résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las personas que realizan trabajo en~~los trabajadores de~~ plataformas digitales tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

71. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers have access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the **persons performing** digital platform work~~er~~ resides or carry~~ies~~ out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les **personnes exécutant un travail via** ~~travailleurs~~ des plateformes numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation sur le territoire où ~~ils-elles~~ résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que las personas que realizan trabajos~~los trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

71. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers have access to **efficient and easily accessible** dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, regardless of where the platform is established, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation **efficaces et facilement accessibles** sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación eficientes y fácilmente accesibles en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la plataforma, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 71

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 71

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 71

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

71. Members should take measures to ensure that digital platform workers have access to dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies in the territory in which the digital platform worker resides or carries out work via a digital labour platform, ~~regardless of where the platform is established~~ as per national laws, regulations and practice, unless otherwise provided for in relevant international instruments or multilateral or bilateral agreements.

71. Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour veiller à ce que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques aient accès à des mécanismes de règlement des différends et à des moyens de recours et de réparation sur le territoire où ils résident ou effectuent un travail via une plateforme de travail numérique, ~~indépendamment du lieu où cette plateforme est établie~~ conformément à la législation et à la pratique nationales, sauf disposition contraire des instruments internationaux ou accords multilatéraux ou bilatéraux pertinents.

71. Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para asegurar que los trabajadores de plataformas digitales tengan acceso a mecanismos de solución de conflictos y vías de recurso y reparación en el territorio en el que residan o realicen un trabajo a través de una plataforma digital de trabajo, ~~independientemente del lugar en el que esté establecida la~~

| ~~plataforma,~~ de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales, a menos que los instrumentos internacionales o los acuerdos multilaterales o bilaterales pertinentes dispongan otra cosa.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.~~

~~72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.~~

~~72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Japon (Japan), Suisse (Switzerland)

~~72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.~~

~~72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.~~

~~72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.~~

~~72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.~~

~~72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, ~~may should~~ consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.

72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, ~~peuventdevraient~~ tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.

72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, ~~podrándeberían~~ tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should, in accordance with their national law and practice, consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.

72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient, conformément à leur législation et à leur pratique nationales, tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.

72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían, de conformidad con la legislación y la práctica nacionales, tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, and make sure that they have effective access to such mechanisms and remedies including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.

72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, et s'assurer que ceux-ci aient effectivement accès à ces mécanismes et moyens de recours et de réparation y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.

72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, y asegurarse de que estos tengan un acceso efectivo a dichos mecanismos y vías de recurso y reparación~~incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 72

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 72

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

72. Members, when taking measures regarding dispute resolution mechanisms and remedies, should consider the particular situation of migrants and refugees, ~~including recognition of the right to stay lawfully in the territory to pursue their claim after their employment or engagement has ended.~~

72. Les Membres, lorsqu'ils prennent des mesures concernant les mécanismes de règlement des différends et les moyens de recours et de réparation, devraient tenir compte de la situation particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, ~~y compris la reconnaissance du droit de demeurer légalement sur le territoire pour faire valoir leurs droits une fois que leur emploi ou leur engagement a pris fin.~~

72. Los Miembros, al adoptar medidas relativas a los mecanismos de solución de conflictos y las vías de recurso y reparación, deberían tener en cuenta la situación particular de los migrantes y los refugiados, ~~incluido el reconocimiento del derecho a permanecer legalmente en el territorio para que puedan hacer valer sus derechos una vez terminado su empleo o contratación.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 72
Insérer après Point 72

Añadir después de Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

In light of the particularly vulnerable situation of migrants and refugees, Members should develop labour inspection and enforcement mechanisms that effectively protect their rights without regard to their migratory or refugee status.

Compte tenu de la situation de vulnérabilité particulière des migrants et des réfugiés, les Membres devraient mettre au point des mécanismes d'inspection du travail et de contrôle de l'application des règles qui protègent effectivement les droits des migrants et des réfugiés, indépendamment du statut migratoire ou du statut de réfugiés de ces derniers.

Habida cuenta de la situación particularmente vulnerable de los migrantes y los refugiados, los Miembros deberían elaborar mecanismos de inspección del trabajo y de control del cumplimiento que protejan efectivamente los derechos de los migrantes y los refugiados, independientemente de la situación migratoria o de refugiado que estos tengan.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 72
Insérer après Point 72

Añadir después de Punto 72

Amendment submitted by the worker members
Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should take measures to facilitate access to remedy for digital platform workers, including through judicial mechanisms and labour inspectorates, as appropriate. In order to remove any legal, administrative, or other obstacles to an effective judicial remedy, Members should consider shifting the burden of proof to digital labour platforms, including in cases concerning the employment status of digital platform workers and the introduction or use of automated systems contrary to the Convention.

Les Membres devraient prendre des mesures pour faciliter l'accès des travailleurs des plateformes numériques à des voies de recours et de réparation, y compris au moyen de mécanismes judiciaires et de services d'inspection du travail, selon qu'il convient. Afin de lever tous obstacles législatifs ou administratifs ou tous autres obstacles à une action en justice effective, les Membres devraient envisager de transférer la charge de la preuve aux plateformes de travail numériques, y compris dans les cas touchant au statut d'emploi des travailleurs des plateformes numériques et à l'introduction ou à l'utilisation de systèmes automatisés ne respectant pas les prescriptions de la convention.

Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para facilitar el acceso de los trabajadores de plataformas a vías de recurso y reparación, también a través de mecanismos judiciales y la inspección del trabajo, cuando proceda. A fin de eliminar los obstáculos jurídicos,

administrativos o de otra índole a un recurso judicial efectivo, los Miembros deberían considerar transferir la carga de la prueba a las plataformas digitales de trabajo, incluido en casos relativos a la situación en el empleo de los trabajadores digitales de plataformas y la implantación o el uso de sistemas automatizados que no cumplan lo dispuesto en el Convenio.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 73

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 73

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 73

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

~~73. In order to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations, Members should determine the conditions governing the oversight and operation of digital labour platforms.~~

~~73. Dans le but d'assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient définir les conditions régissant le contrôle et le fonctionnement des plateformes de travail numériques.~~

~~73. A fin de asegurar el cumplimiento de la legislación pertinente, los Miembros deberían determinar las condiciones de control y funcionamiento de las plataformas digitales de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 73

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 73

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 73

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~73. In order to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations, Members should determine the conditions governing the oversight and operation of digital labour platforms.~~

~~73. Dans le but d'assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient définir les conditions régissant le contrôle et le fonctionnement des plateformes de travail numériques.~~

~~73. A fin de asegurar el cumplimiento de la legislación pertinente, los Miembros deberían determinar las condiciones de control y funcionamiento de las plataformas digitales de trabajo.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 73

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 73

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 73

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

73. In order to ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations, Members should ~~determine the conditions governing the oversight and operation of digital labour platforms~~ ensure that platforms are subject to the same rules as all other businesses.

73. Dans le but d'assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient ~~définir les conditions régissant le contrôle et le fonctionnement des plateformes de travail numériques~~ veiller à ce que les plateformes soient soumises aux mêmes règles que toutes les autres entreprises.

73. A fin de asegurar el cumplimiento de la legislación pertinente, los Miembros deberían ~~determinar las condiciones de control y funcionamiento de las plataformas digitales de trabajo~~ velar por que las plataformas estén sujetas a las mismas normas que las demás empresas.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 74

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 74

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 74

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Islande (Iceland), Japon (Japan), Norvège (Norway), Suisse (Switzerland), Türkiye (Türkiye)

74. When putting in place compliance mechanisms, Members should ~~promote~~~~ensure~~ respect for the right to privacy of digital platform workers.

74. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place des mécanismes pour assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient ~~promouvoir~~~~assurer~~ le respect du droit à la vie privée des travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

74. Al instaurar mecanismos de control del cumplimiento de la legislación, los Miembros deberían ~~promover~~~~asegurar~~ el respeto del derecho a la privacidad de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 74

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 74

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 74

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

74. When putting in place compliance mechanisms, Members should ensure respect for the ~~right to~~ privacy of digital platform ~~worker~~employees.

74. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place des mécanismes pour assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient assurer le respect ~~du droit à de~~ la vie privée des ~~travailleurs-employés~~ des plateformes numériques.

74. Al instaurar mecanismos de control del cumplimiento de la legislación, los Miembros deberían asegurar el respeto ~~del derecho a de~~ la privacidad de los ~~empleados~~trabajadores de plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 74

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 74

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 74

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

74. When putting in place compliance mechanisms, Members should ensure respect for the right to privacy of persons performing digital platform workers.

74. Lorsqu'ils mettent en place des mécanismes pour assurer le respect de la législation pertinente, les Membres devraient assurer le respect du droit à la vie privée des personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs des plateformes numériques.

74. Al instaurar mecanismos de control del cumplimiento de la legislación, los Miembros deberían asegurar el respeto del derecho a la privacidad de las personas que realizan trabajos trabajadores de en plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Inde (India)

~~75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.~~

~~75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.~~

~~75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

75. Members should ensure that, where needed, measures are in place to reduce barriers to the transition to the formal economy and facilitate the formalization of informal digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que, lorsqu'il y a lieu, des mesures soient prises pour réduire les obstacles à la transition vers l'économie formelle et faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs informels des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que, cuando sea necesario, se adopten medidas para reducir los obstáculos a la transición a la economía formal y facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores informales de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Chine (China)

75. Members should ~~ensure that take~~ measures, ~~as appropriate, are in place~~ to facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.

75. Les Membres devraient ~~veiller à ce que prendre~~ des mesures ~~soient prises, s'il y a lieu,~~ pour faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.

75. Los Miembros deberían ~~velar por que se adoptent~~ tomar medidas, ~~cuando proceda,~~ para facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

États-Unis d'Amérique (les) (United States of America (the))

75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to ~~ensure~~facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers operate in the formal economy, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms on the same conditions applicable to other businesses.

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour ~~faciliter la formalisation des~~que les travailleurs des plateformes numériques mènent leurs activités dans l'économie formelle, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations, selon les mêmes conditions que celles applicables aux autres entreprises.

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para ~~que facilitar la formalización de~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales operen en la economía informal, ~~se combatan~~combatir las actividades no declaradas y ~~se promuevan~~promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información con arreglo a las mismas condiciones que se aplican a las demás empresas.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to facilitate the formalization of ~~persons performing~~ digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour faciliter la formalisation des ~~personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs~~ des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para facilitar la formalización de ~~las personas que realizan trabajos~~ ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote an enabling environment for sustainable enterprises ~~fair business competition~~, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir un environnement favorable aux entreprises durables ~~une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises~~, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover un entorno propicio para las empresas sostenibles ~~la competencia leal entre las empresas~~, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, ~~including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms.~~

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, ~~y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations.~~

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, ~~entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información.~~

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 75

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 75

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 75

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

75. Members should ensure that measures are in place to facilitate the formalization of digital platform workers, tackle undeclared activities and promote fair business competition, including by imposing reporting obligations on digital labour platforms and ensuring that they contribute to social protection schemes.

75. Les Membres devraient veiller à ce que des mesures soient prises pour faciliter la formalisation des travailleurs des plateformes numériques, lutter contre les activités non déclarées et promouvoir une concurrence loyale entre les entreprises, y compris en imposant aux plateformes de travail numériques des obligations en matière de communication d'informations et en faisant en sorte qu'elles contribuent aux régimes de protection sociale.

75. Los Miembros deberían velar por que se adopten medidas para facilitar la formalización de los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, combatir las actividades no declaradas y promover la competencia leal entre las empresas, entre otras cosas imponiendo a las plataformas digitales de trabajo obligaciones relativas a la comunicación de información y asegurando que contribuyan a los sistemas de protección social.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 77

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 77

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 77

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

77. Members should raise awareness and provide information and guidance to digital labour platforms, ~~persons performing~~ digital platform workers and their representatives, representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, to support the effective implementation of the provisions of the Convention and the Recommendation.

77. Les Membres devraient sensibiliser les plateformes de travail numériques, les ~~personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs~~ des plateformes numériques et leurs représentants ainsi que les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques, et leur fournir des informations et des orientations, en vue de favoriser la mise en oeuvre effective des dispositions de la convention et de la recommandation.

77. Los Miembros deberían sensibilizar y proporcionar información y orientaciones a las plataformas digitales de trabajo, ~~a~~ as personas que realizan trabajo ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales y sus representantes, las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, para apoyar la aplicación efectiva de las disposiciones del Convenio y de la Recomendación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 77

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 77

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 77

Amendment submitted by the following Government members:

Amendement proposé par les membres gouvernementaux suivants:

Enmienda presentada por los miembros gubernamentales siguientes:

Allemagne (Germany), Autriche (Austria), Belgique (Belgium), Bulgarie (Bulgaria), Chypre (Cyprus), Croatie (Croatia), Danemark (Denmark), Espagne (Spain), Estonie (Estonia), Finlande (Finland), France (France), Grèce (Greece), Hongrie (Hungary), Irlande (Ireland), Italie (Italy), Lettonie (Latvia), Lituanie (Lithuania), Luxembourg (Luxembourg), Malte (Malta), Pays-Bas ((Royaume des)) (Netherlands (Kingdom of the)), Pologne (Poland), Portugal (Portugal), Roumanie (Romania), Slovaquie (Slovakia), Slovénie (Slovenia), Suède (Sweden), Tchèque (Czechia)

77. Members should raise awareness and provide information and guidance to digital labour platforms, digital platform workers and their representatives, representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and **persons performing** digital platform workers, to support the effective implementation of the provisions of the Convention and the Recommendation.

77. Les Membres devraient sensibiliser les plateformes de travail numériques, les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et leurs représentants ainsi que les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les **personnes exécutant un travail via travailleurs** des plateformes numériques, et leur fournir des informations et des orientations, en vue de favoriser la mise en oeuvre effective des dispositions de la convention et de la recommandation.

77. Los Miembros deberían sensibilizar y proporcionar información y orientaciones a las plataformas digitales de trabajo, los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y sus representantes, las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a ~~las personas que realizan trabajos~~ ~~trabajadores de en~~ plataformas digitales, para apoyar la aplicación efectiva de las disposiciones del Convenio y de la Recomendación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 77

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 77

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 77

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

77. Members should raise awareness and provide information and guidance to digital labour platforms, digital platform workers and ~~their representatives, to the most~~ representative employers' and workers' organizations ~~and, where they exist, organizations representing digital labour platforms and digital platform workers~~, to support the effective implementation of the provisions of the Convention and the Recommendation.

77. Les Membres devraient sensibiliser les plateformes de travail numériques, les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et ~~leurs représentants ainsi que~~ les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs ~~les plus~~ représentatives ~~et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant les plateformes de travail numériques et les travailleurs des plateformes numériques~~, et leur fournir des informations et des orientations, en vue de favoriser la mise en oeuvre effective des dispositions de la convention et de la recommandation.

77. Los Miembros deberían sensibilizar y proporcionar información y orientaciones a las plataformas digitales de trabajo, los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y ~~sus representantes, a~~ las organizaciones ~~más~~ representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores ~~y, cuando existan, las organizaciones que representen a las plataformas digitales de trabajo y a los trabajadores de plataformas digitales~~, para apoyar la aplicación efectiva de las disposiciones del Convenio y de la Recomendación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.ª reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 77

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 77

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 77

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

77. Members should raise awareness and provide information and guidance to digital labour platforms, digital platform workers and their representatives, representative employers' and workers' organizations and, where they exist, representative organizations representing of digital labour platforms and digital platform workers, to support the effective implementation of the provisions of the Convention and the Recommendation.

77. Les Membres devraient sensibiliser les plateformes de travail numériques, les travailleurs des plateformes numériques et leurs représentants ainsi que les organisations d'employeurs et de travailleurs représentatives et, lorsqu'elles existent, les organisations représentant lesde plateformes de travail numériques et les de travailleurs des plateformes numériques représentatives, et leur fournir des informations et des orientations, en vue de favoriser la mise en oeuvre effective des dispositions de la convention et de la recommandation.

77. Los Miembros deberían sensibilizar y proporcionar información y orientaciones a las plataformas digitales de trabajo, los trabajadores de plataformas digitales y sus representantes, las organizaciones representativas de empleadores y de trabajadores y, cuando existan, las organizaciones representativas de~~que representen a~~ las plataformas digitales de trabajo y de~~a~~ los trabajadores de plataformas digitales, para apoyar la aplicación efectiva de las disposiciones del Convenio y de la Recomendación.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Insert before Point 78

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insérer avant Point 78

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir antes de Punto 78

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

Members should take measures to extend the application of the Convention to all
categories of digital labour platforms and digital platform workers.

Les membres devraient prendre des mesures pour étendre l'application de la convention à
toutes les catégories de plateformes de travail numériques et de travailleurs des
plateformes numériques.

Los Miembros deberían adoptar medidas para ampliar el ámbito de aplicación del
Convenio a todas las categorías de plataformas digitales de trabajo y de trabajadores de
plataformas digitales.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Insert before Point 78

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Insérer avant Point 78

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Añadir antes de Punto 78

Amendment submitted by the worker members

Amendement proposé par les membres travailleurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros trabajadores

The provisions of this Convention and Recommendation are without prejudice to existing obligations under international labour standards.

Les dispositions des présentes convention et recommandation s'appliquent sans préjudice des obligations existantes au titre des normes internationales du travail.

Las disposiciones de los presentes Convenio y Recomendación se aplicarán sin perjuicio de las obligaciones existentes en virtud de las normas internacionales del trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113^e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions

Point 78

Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées

Point 78

Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Punto 78

Amendment submitted by the employer members

Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs

Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

78. Members ~~should~~may establish appropriate mechanisms, including the collection of statistical ~~al~~s and other data needed, to monitor developments concerning work via digital labour platforms.

78. Les Membres ~~devraient~~peuvent établir des mécanismes appropriés, y compris la collecte ~~de statistiques et d'autres~~des données statistiques requises, pour suivre l'évolution de la situation concernant le travail via des plateformes de travail numériques.

78. Los Miembros ~~deberían~~podrán establecer mecanismos apropiados, incluida la recopilación de ~~estadísticas y otros~~los datos estadísticos necesarios, ~~que son necesarios~~ para seguir de cerca la evolución del trabajo a través de las plataformas digitales de trabajo.

113th Session of the International Labour
Conference

Geneva, June 2025

113e session de la Conférence internationale
du Travail

Genève, juin 2025

113.^a reunión de la Conferencia
Internacional del Trabajo

Ginebra, junio 2025

Platform economy: proposed Conclusions
Économie des plateformes: conclusions
proposées
Economía de plataformas: conclusiones
propuestas

Insert after Point 78
Insérer après Point 78

Añadir después de Punto 78

Amendment submitted by the employer members
Amendement proposé par les membres employeurs
Enmienda presentada por los miembros empleadores

Measures taken by a Member to implement this instrument should not be used as
criterion, basis or evidence for reclassification or to establish a presumption of
employment.

Les mesures prises par un Membre afin de mettre en œuvre le présent instrument ne
devraient pas servir de critère, de base ou de justification pour procéder à une
requalification ou pour établir une présomption de relation de travail.

Las medidas adoptadas por un Miembro para aplicar el presente instrumento no deberían
servir de criterio, base o justificación para proceder a una reclasificación o para establecer
la presunción de la relación de trabajo.